



3015 Colvin Street
Alexandria, VA 22314
703.600.7600
703.379.2200 fax
naccas@naccas.org
www.naccas.org

Notice of Commission Action [34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]

Notice Date: **October 14, 2022**

National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, all of which actions have the **Effective Date** set forth below:

Effective Date: October 13, 2022

ARIZONA

G Skin & Beauty Institute
5080 South Gilbert Road
Chandler, AZ 85249

Ref. #B23106-03

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

CALIFORNIA

Cosmo Beauty Academy
3500 Fulton Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95821

Ref. #014362-00

- Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Section 5.0(d) of the *Rules* (Failure to Submit the Annual Report)

Advance Beauty Techs Academy
2191 Sampson Avenue, Suite 105
Corona, CA 92879

Ref. #014385-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
1679 East Monte Vista Avenue, Suite 200
Vacaville, CA 95688

Ref. #B53084-03

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

ILLINOIS

G Skin & Beauty Institute
90 West Hillcrest Boulevard, Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60195

Ref. #023106-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

G Skin & Beauty Institute
1200 Harger Road, Suite 100
Oak Brook, IL 60523

Ref. #023144-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Naperville Skin Institute
1100 North Sherman Avenue, Suite 111
Naperville, IL 60563

Ref. #B23144-01

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

G Skin & Beauty Institute
17 North State Street, Suite 400
Chicago, IL 60602

Ref. #B23144-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

KANSAS

Mitsu Sato Hair Academy
9062 Metcalf Avenue
Overland Park, KS 66212

Ref. #026035-00

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Graduation Rate)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criterion 5 (Annual Report)

KENTUCKY

East Kentucky Beauty College
137 Weddington Branch Road
Pikeville, KY 41501

Ref. #027054-00

- Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
- Reason: Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) by the Compliance Deadline (August 31, 2022)

MISSOURI

Academy of Beauty Professionals
800 West Foxwood Drive
Raymore, MO 64083

Ref. #035088-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Evolve Beauty Academy
2 Wainwright #100
Washington, MO 63090

Ref. #035107-00

- Action: Place on Probation
- Reason: Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline

NEVADA

G Skin & Beauty Institute
1300 West Warm Springs Road
Henderson, NV 89014

Ref. #B23106-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
4020 Kietzke Lane
Reno, NV 89502

Ref. #053084-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

NEW JERSEY

The Salon Professional Academy
4741 US Highway 9
Howell, NJ 07731

Ref. #040052-00

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

TEXAS

Natural Images Beauty College
236 Old Angleton Road, Suite B
Clute, TX 77531

Ref. #053222-00

- Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal)
- Reason: Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) by the Compliance Deadline (August 31, 2022)

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
605 SW Military Drive
San Antonio, TX 78221

Ref. #B53084-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Milan Institute of Cosmetology
1580 George Dieter Drive, Suite 207
El Paso, TX 79936-7662

Ref. #B53084-08

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

VIRGINIA

Miracle Beauty and Nails Academy
3420 Holland Road, Suite 102 & 112
Virginia Beach, VA 23452

Ref. #056073-00

- Action: Place on Low Outcomes Monitoring (Graduation, Placement, & Licensure Rates)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard I, Criteria 3, 4, & 5 (Annual Report)

WISCONSIN

Academy of Beauty Professionals
2575 West Mason Street
Green Bay, WI 54303

Ref. #B35088-01

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Academy of Beauty Professionals
525 North Westhill Boulevard
Appleton, WI 54914

Ref. #B35088-02

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

Academy of Beauty Professionals
6414 Odana Road
Madison, WI 53719

Ref. #B35088-03

- Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements)
- Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d)

To The Following:

Accreditors:

- Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET
- Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC
- Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS
- Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE
- Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE
- Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE

State Authorities:

- Ms. Kim Scoplitte – Executive Director – AZ Board of Cosmetology
- Mr. Bruce Bueno – Executive Director – AZ Board of Barber
- Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer
- Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Licensing Chief
- Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst
- Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology
- Mr. James Koehl- IL Barber, Cosmetology, Esthetics, Hair Braiding and Nail Technology Board
- Ms. Laura Gloeckner- KS State Board of Cosmetology-- Topeka, KS
- Ms. Lori Ferguson - KS State Barber Board-- Topeka, KS
- Ms. Julie Campbell - KY Board of Hairdressers & Cosmetologists-- Frankfort, KY
- Ms. Karla Johansen - MO State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners
- Mr. Gary K. Landry -NV State Board of Cosmetology- Las Vegas, NV
- NV State Board of Massage Therapy – Reno, NV
- Mr. Jay Malanga- NJ Board of Cosmetology & Hairstyling-- Newark, NJ
- NJ Massage Board-- Newark, NJ
- Mr. Brian Francis – Executive Director - TX Department of Licensing & Regulation --Austin, TX
- Mr. Stephen Kirschner- Executive Director – VA Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation
- Ms. Sandra Freeman – Assistant Director of SCHEV- VA
- WI State Cosmetology Board – Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services